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REMEDIAT. ACTION COMPLETION CERTIFICATION

Mr. Don Parker

Alameda Real Estate Investments
1150 Marina Village Parkway
Alameda, CA 94501

Re: Sites located at 1150 Marina Village Pkwy. and 1301 Marina Village
Pkwy., Alameda, CA

Dear Mr. Don Parker:

This letter confirms the completion of site investigation and remedial
action for the 1,500-gallon, 2,400-gallon, and 15,000-gallon diesel
underground storage tanks at the above described location.

Based upon the available information and with the provision that the
information provided to this agency was accurate and representative of
site conditions, no further action related to the underground tank
release is required.

This notice is issued pursuant to a regulation contained in Title 23,
Division 3, Chapter 16, Section 2721(e) of the California Code of
Regulations. :

Please contact Juliet Shin at (510) 567-6700 if you have any gquestions
regarding this matter.

Sincerely, ZL{//
o
Rafé&t A. Shahid, Director

Q: Edgar B. Howell, Chief, Hazardous Materials Division - files
Juliet Shin, ACDEH
Kevin Graves, RWQCE
Mike Harper, SWRCB
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